'BETORE Tix DIVISION OF WATZR RICETS
DEPARTZENT OF PUBLIC VORS ;
STATEZ OT CALI-ORNIA _ e

oo

In the katter of Hevocation of Permit 128§ Heretoiore issued upon
Avplication 2280 of Genersl Gold Foint iidrnes, Inc., %o Appro-
priate from 2igz (ienega in San Bernardino County ror sgri-
eultural and Domestie Purposes, and Application 35658 of
- Geneva Katherine Zexter 10 Approvriate Iromr Scienaca

or Cinka Spring in San Bernardino County ror
Irrigation and Domestiic rurposes

oo

DECISION A. 2280, 5658 D- 23(

Decided . /4, /f‘gf
. . _” | oOo
. VAPPEAI!.AWC*_.S AT HEARING H=LD AT San Bernardino, xarch 13, 1929.

' For Appllcant . _ -
Geneva katherine Baxter P  Donald . Baker

For Permittze and Protestant . = _
General Gold Point idnes, Inc. : o - Ben. Earriscn

EXAMINER: Farold Conkling, Chief of Division of Water hnights,
T ~ Department of Public worxs, State o California.

oOo_
"OPINI ow

Lot S S — —

. GENERAL W"'”jRHS OF APPLIJATICH S658

Application 5658 was filed September &, 1927, by Geneva Zatherins

: Baxtef. It proposes an aﬁnronriation of 2.0 cubic feet per second of direct
dxver31on throughout the entire year from "Srlanaca" or “"Cinka" Spring, uribu-
tary of Furnace Canyon wetershed in San Bernﬁrdlno County {or irrigation and

. ' domestic purposes on 160 acres within the S.,4 of Section 26, T4 N, R1 W,
1

S.B.B. & ¥. The spring is described as being located within the SEL of SB1

of Section 13, ¥ 3 N, R 1 %, 3.B.B. & M. _Théapplication was protested'by
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T




the General CGold Point, Mﬁnss, Inc.

DROTEST
| .Tha proteétant Generael Gold Point Kines, Inc., alleges in effect'that
..'the spring or cienegza frﬁm whieh applicant proposes to appropriate is tﬁe same
source from which it has the privilege of diverting under Application 28£0, | 1
Permit 1289, aﬁd that an& diveréion wnich zpplicant may make would deprive it
* of water to whieh it is lewfully entitled.

HEARING HeLD IN ACCORDANCE VWITH SECTION la OF TEE
WATER COLIISSION ACT

Application 5658 was completed in accordance with the Vatex Commis-
Sipn Act and the requirements of the dules and Reguiations of the Division of

"fwater Rights and veing protested was set for a'public hearinz in accordance .’

--_ nith Section la of the Water Commission Act on haréh'ls,_lgzg, at 2:00 o'clock

P.M. in the Council Chember of %he City Hall, Sen Bernardino, Calii‘ox'-nia.--"

| "'As the diligence of the Generel Gold Poin%: iines, Inc., in the cone
summat1on of" 1ts progect had been quesiioned by tna apnllcant Avpllcatlon.
2280, Permit 1289, was also set for hearing at the same time and place te af-
.'ford the Dernﬁttee an opportunity to appear and show cause why Permit 1289 |
.should not be revoked for fallure to comply with the fterms thereof.

EIS”DRY

_ :Frbm.testimony ﬁresented et the hearinz an& information on file 
: with thia office it sppears that in the early nart of 1913, prlor t¢ the ef-
':fective-date of the uater Commission Act, one J. S. Garrlson initiated &
rlght to the use of weter from the cienega. iater was used continuously by
Mr. Garrison up to the time he sold the ranch at which time about 300 fruit

‘trees snd some gerden truck hzd been irrigated.' The present system, with

the exception of certain replacements and maintenance work, was installed by




him. In 1919 the ranch %8s 501d to & Captain ShOTE Who died & shert v:-p witar
he acquired the property and irs. Fetters succeeded to bis interests, - - g
85, 192, lr. Jay . Fetters, with & view toward develoning and Ssing more woter

JEREEpY o

from the cienege, riled Appiicetion 2280 with this office. Lefore the avrlicas

tion was spproved it was assigned to W. J. Baker.
On January 22, 1323, & permlt wes issued in anprovgl of Appiicetion
2280 allowing tke perzitiee the privilege of appropristing for asricuitursl
'and domestic purposes 2.0 cubic feet per second from "Big Cierege™ in Sen Zere
- “ﬂardinojCounty torougnout the entire year. 7he place of use was desorited &3

"z.being 150 acres within the SE% of Section 1 and 150 mcres within the Bz of
FJf,-'Section 12, T 3 Hy, 21 %, 3.3.B. & K. It wes proposed to construct avout 4150
fest of pips &nd fluwmne from the ciensga to the place of use at 8 cost of scre

'$600.' According to the terms of the permit aetusl comstruction was to neve

'commenced on or before ey l, 1923 to have been completed on or berfore July l,
-  1923 end {the water wes tc have been applzed to com pleta beneficisl use on or
‘before July 1, 193¢,
Un rebruery 1, 1024 pe-Alttee reported that some 5000 hed baen ex-
5__penﬁed on the copstructzon work consisting of 1/4 mile of open ditch, the con-
iatrUction of a 60' x 80' x 6‘ reservoir and the laying of 1200 rfeet of 2”_pipe
:_aﬁd that.during 1§25, 10 scres of land had been irrigeted and water used for
.;stockiand domestic TUrposes.
Dn.J&nuary B2, 1925, it was.féported that sbout o acres of laﬁd asd
‘been irrigated curing 1924 and tkat it had been difficult to keep the trees
- and elfsifa alive owirz to the deficiency in waier supply. Apperently no fure
fher'construction work had been done, |
.. | | On Februar:,r. 22, 1925 cornies of essisnment fram . J. Bster to General

Mining end killing Corporation and from Ceneral ~ining end Lilling Corporation

to Censrsl CGold Point lines, Ine. wers filed in this office.




On Fébrﬁary'z, 1926, permitise reported that some trenching had been

done and & study was besing made tc determine the size of flume and pipe line
necesgary to coﬁvey the water from the eienege to the place of use. It was re-

.ported that about 6 acres wers irrigeted in 1925.

On July 22 1~26 -the pro iect was inspected by an engineer of this

' offlce who reported that corstrdctlo work had been partislly completed and

conszsted of the excavatlon.oi gbout 300 feet of trenches st the clienegs in

ﬂ_gﬁleffort'to_hriné'fhe water 1o & commwrn point, the construction of & small
*if{éérthen_dam across:a natural water course and the installation of about 30C
v;féet bf,zf pive from.the dem to_fhe regulatory reservoir formed by aglaﬁrthen
'_dém eoﬁfeet in iength, I} fo 8 féét high, 10 feet wide on the bottom and 3 feet
© wide ét the top and the leying of 725 feet of 2" pipe ff@m the regulatory
”zflreserv01r to the place of use. The.total expenditure was stated as being ap-
_proximately £1200. The engineer reported that water had been used for the
iirrlgation of O acres oi orchara and &lfalfa within the SE%—O; h_r or Sectlon
55112 T3 N, R 1%, S:B.B. & M. The permittee informed the eng1near.at the

"tlme of the 1nspectlon that 1t was proposed to aevelop nore water, lace ad-

altlonal pipe and increase ihe 1rr1gatea area. Lon51aerab1e laPQ had been

cleareu ang ready Lor cultlvttlon end it was estimated that it Wcula Tequire

- - .about tWO yeers to coxplete the project.

On Jemuery 24, 1927, an extension of time until November 1, 1928,

' was grahted within which to complete construction work andfeompletely Epply

the water to bemeficial use.

On Janusry 14, 1528, perhlttee renortea that 5 acres of land had
been irrigated during 1927 anc¢ more rruit trees might be planted upon ground

which hed already been cleared. Apparently no iuriher censtruction woTk had

been done.
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On Noverber 1, 1928, this ofiice wes inforred that the methods here-
tofore usgd in developiﬁg fhe water pad been unsetisfactory snd the permittee
had déciéed to remove &ll the soft or boggy vortion of.the cienegé and Tun
'éonqréta wings out_thereby'diverting all the water into one source énd'theh
to'cbnstrﬁct a concrete dmm with a scroened outlet and overilow 1eadiﬁg into
a concrete reservoir from which the water would be conveyed to the place of
kus§g .$o carry out this program permitiee had decided to build a road 1nto 4

t.ithe district in order to use a gasollne power shovel for the excavaticn and
.{'ﬁaﬁling iﬁ of material. Permittee stated thet this roed had been under con-

 *étruction'for several months and as the undertaking was greater then it hed

f‘ant101patea coastructlon work had not been completed.

EIELD IWVESTIG TION BY THE DTVISIO” OF WATER RIGHTS

' . - .On June 26, 1929, subsequent to the hearmg a f:).eld inspectlon was
: .f ;~.¥{ tmade by an englneer of this office who reported that there were v1rtaally :
.:'_three p01nts of dlvar51on involved namely Blg Clenega Springs from whlch krs.
” Baxter gseks to approPrlate Big Clenege Swamp Whlch.ls the point eof d1ver- -
=?;'slon descrlbed in Appllcatlon_zzao, Permit 1285, of the General Goid Point
nlMiﬁes,;Iﬁc. and_the lower spring from which the mining compeny diverts di-_l
L:regtly.' B - | i
' The Big Cienégé.éﬁrings consist of scattered seepé in the béd éf
'.£he ﬁain canyon, alonz its sideé and in smell tribuﬁary gulches, Some of these
4”_,seeps barely show mclsture on the surface. In othners fhe.watef drins dr runs
--in small streams ' Attempts kave been mads to concentrate the seenage by the.
.-excavatlng of shallow trﬁnches, most of them ngving become ou;zterated. The
'.water flows down the canyon to a point directly opposite the Big Ciensgs
- Swamp. The Big'Ciehega Swampris abdut BOOkfest distant down the canyon Irom

the upper end of Zig Ciemnega Springs and is about 250 feet lower in elevation.

5




It is located to the west of and adjacent to the main canyon. Thae swer== w-oich
ig approximately 50 feat wide and 100 Teet long is Tormed by & limesiors dvra

and the materiel which ie about four feet deep and a =0lid tass of roota is

Lt

saturated with water, There had evidently been some tfenching dome in oo
 'swamp but due %o the character of the material the trenches sbon disapnear,
Apparently the materisl is very difficult to excavate by hand and the conten-
Ktioﬁ of the Genersl Gold Point Ldnes, Inc., that the work can be done rmore
_cﬁeaply b& bdwer‘appears to have some merit. |
A trench has been dug by the mines company alonz the lowér adpe of
_fhe.$w§m9 by means of which water is collected and caused to enter the cenyon
where it is commingled with the water which drzins from the Big Cienega Springs
above. " At the time of the investigation the flow collected Irom the big Cienega
. __,'Springs and the sv&amp was found by'_me_asurez::en‘t to be about 0,021 cubie foot
'zﬁar secoﬁd;.. | |
| A shﬁrf distance belﬁw this point where %he water from ths mswamp
.uhites wifh the water from 3ig Cienega Springs the water sinks into the bed
6{ the cgﬁyon and comnletely dissppears. About one-hali mile dowm the canyon
l'from the swemp end 750 feei lower in elevstion water gushes from & swall Lole
-:in the 1iﬁsstone aesignated above gs the lover spring from which water is con-
l:veyed bylﬁoo feet of 2" pipe to & small regulafory reservelr Torned by an
.:_eérthen dam ecross a depression in the hillside having a cepacity ol atout
GQ;DOO gallons. From the reservoir the water is conducted to the place of
use by 725 feet of 2" pipe. uhe pive lines which are in'good cordition have
A‘capacity of about C.10 cuvic foot per second.

At the time of the investigetion there wes 0.031 cubic foot rper

second Tlowing at the lowzr sprirg en amount which is sbout Tirty per cent




greater than tke amount which hed been messured at the point sbove.

Thé entiré guantity of weter thus diverted is used by the minin:g corme
peny for the irrigation of sbout 0.26 of en mcre of alfalfa and about one gere
qf orchard consisting of B0 live Tig, cherry, spple, elmon aﬁd peach trées
partly interplanted mwith alfeife snd grepes.

| The alfeife plents were at about one oot intervels and in fair con-
difion. The staﬁd is some twelve years old which would apperently eccount for
the éparse growth, Yhe trees, while they bore some evidencs of having been
1TJébused by cattle and rabbits, were well leefed and apparently had been prunegd
'“-:ip recént.ﬁears} In generel it may be said that they had the éppearance of
#ﬁ#ing:received as much attention es the average mountain family orcharﬁ.

- ¥r. Sirmons whe hss attended to the orchard ror a murber of yeérs
:_informed the_engizéer that the orchard had been irrigated continuously and
that all the aveileble water had been used, end the fact that all of the dead
-';ﬁrees were 05 the ouiskirts of the orechard woulé-appear to bear out the stete-
\ments ﬁf thé Eiﬁing Coipeny that qf izte yéars the water héd nct”been suffi-~

cient.for mqre_than.the l.zs.acres nQW'under irrigation. |

_IVThs soil ié_coaﬁosed of fine 5lack soil 1605@ aqd porous_intefspersed
.with small fregments of ioéks and é aﬁty of one cubic foot per second con~
'tingoué fiow fo forty eeTes of.land wQuid not gppear to be unrsasbnéble;

VAT IEAST A
- PROTST

Testimony presented et the hearing indicsted that the protestant in
-order to convince itself that the waters wnieh if was usinz were derived from
the Big Cienegs oorings and Swamp conducied & test by diveriting the water col-

. locted at the lowsr end of the Swamp out of ‘its naturzl cheanel for a period

of two weeks. Luring this pericd the lower spring wes practically dry and




upen turning the water back again to its netural chennel The originsl flew
was recovered. It therefore would appeer that at lesst the greater §ortion
if not ell of the water diverted by the protestent is derived from the uprer
épringé and it thersfore méy be considered that ihe protestant has in {act di-
verted water from these éprings although the netural usderground channel has
: been utilized for éonveyance DUTPOSES .«

This fact woul@ aprear to¢ be substantisted by the fact that tus
‘Lsdurces are in the same canyon aﬁd there are no immediste appearances of
'?:wafer;dn eifhef side. |
o | Z'The fact that at the time of the investigation the flow was greater
at.tha lowér spring then at the lower end of the cieneza where the reasurenent
:i wag made, would aprear to:Ee reésonable as no doubd coﬁsideiable water sinks

: into the’limé.formatioﬁ ebove the point of msasurersntb.

CAowm
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" From the testimeny presented st the hearing it 3ppears.that vary
liftle qevelopment has been made under Applicetion E280, Permit 1E2&¢. in
'axthe six and a hall years since issusnce of pérmit_aboﬁt 500 feet of shellom
. tfénching has been ﬁaﬁe which-appafeﬁtly has been fuﬁila sc far ag develop~
'_ﬁent of additicnal water ig corcerned. while it &ppears.that gscime Wor:s LES
bsen done in.enlarging the reservoir and relaying & portion ol ithe pipe line
both of which were in existence.at the time of tne issuance of permit, this
':wbrk was more in the reature of meintenance than of new-co:structiah. Since
Augﬁst 1928 peﬁmittee has cénstructed gbouy 1% miles of road to the clensga
for the purpoae of itransporting & powef shovel 1o excevate t.2 EFanD fu bad-
rock, but no excavetion Las been made other than the trescning described

apove.



The entire emount of work done toﬁard dgvéloping'the supply since
1925 may be said ﬁo_have extended over a period of about four deys wory by
_twd meﬁ and fWo Indian'béys. This cculd hardly ve termed as due diligence
toward the conSumﬁation of an appropriaiive right and this office'is of tha
oplnlon that insufficient diligence and cause has been showsn for granting
8 further exten51on.
- It appears that.water has been put to beneficial use bf the Geners!
:_.Gold Point &ines, Inc., to the extent of 0,031 cubic foot per second 6n 1.25
“ “_acres of land and wnlle this duty is very low being approxlmately 1 second
 :foot to 40 geres of land, considering the character of the soil and the high
 e§ap6rati§ﬁ lo#seé in that locality and the testimony to the effect that the
. greazirrigéted wes iimited to the arailabie gupply, it is the opihion of this
office that a-iicensehshould'be issped to the General Gold Point.kines, inc.,
‘fﬁr.aﬁ gmouﬁf of 0.031 cubic foot pef seéond from gbout.April lat: to aﬁout'
Oetober - 15th of.each seasép,and throughoufrfha_remainder of the year aé )
i'méy Ee requifed for domestic DUTDOSES. | -

TATPECPRTATED

THERT APPEARS 70 BE A CERTAIN A

MOUNTE OF
TATATY TP AT ATIT v Thon e TTovn
VATELD AVATLARTY FOa Usy oF AyPlLJn“_

It éﬁpears entirély clear that with proper devnlcpment‘at thé :
1‘c16nega there would be water &vallab?e for the use of the annllcant Geneva
?Hnatherzne Saxter over and above that to which the General Gold koint mines,;
~'Inc., is entitled urder its apprOpriation. sthile this amcunt is uncertain,

B the use ﬁroposed is =& beneficial one an¢ the applicent should be allowed.aﬁ.

opportuﬁity shouid shé 50 desire to deveiop as much water as it is poasibla

to_@eveloP up to the limit of her applicafion expressly subject however to

the rights heretofore described as vested under Application 2280, Permit 1289.



Application 5656 for a permit to appropriste water navins neretofore

" been Tiled with the Divisiom off Jater wights, as ebove stated, e protest having

;been received Ir

o

om the holder of Psrmit 1RE9 neretoiore issued upoi Lpplication

'!\1

28 +he holder of appiication 5653 having entered & Cross complaint cﬁar“1n~

&

“lack of diligemece on t“e part of the aforesaid protesiant 1n corpleting its
eppropriation under Application £280, a hearing having been held ernd the Divi-

"sion of Water Righis now being-fully aivised in the premises:

I7 I HERZBY’O“““ 7} that no further extension be allowed within

'whlch.to increase the use unaer said Applilcation 2EE80, Permit 1289 end that a

'license ve issueu tnereon confirming only those rizhts which have already

R
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L - \'
vested, &nd

S IT I pEY *LFFLA-‘OQ-~r;$ what Ann~1c shion SBEE be approved sub-

ject to the usual ter:s snd coO d tions 2nd subiect also to the following .

special terrs snd condltions to-wit:

wA right in and to the natural 7low of Cienega OF
‘Cinve Sprizz has been vstaolﬂsued urder Anplicabiocn
2260, Permit 1289 end tle rizht of permitiee herelin
ig therefore limited to such vwaters &as nay he salvamed
by reduction or tis watted surface area &% The source. "

Dated et Sacramenio, Salifornia, this lﬂl day of CEAJM54L45t 1929,

A
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(Farold donkilngy
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